VILLAGE BOARD MINUTES
MONDAY, JANUARY 11, 2016
7:00 PM
PAGE 3
VILLAGE BOARD MINUTES
MONDAY, JANUARY 11, 2016
7:00 PM
BOARD ROOM, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 210 COTTONWOOD AVENUE

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance – Trustee Stevens

Present:	Trustees Stevens, Meyers, Compton, Swenson, Wallschlager, President	Lamerand	

Excused:	Trustee Landwehr

Others:		Administrator Cox, Finance Director Bailey, DPW Director Einweck, Fire Chief
		Dean, Police Chief Rosch, Clerk Igl

Public Comments:  (Please be advised the Village Board will receive information from the public for a three minute time period, with time extensions per the Village President's discretion, per person. Be it further advised that there may be limited discussion on the information received, however, no action will be taken under public comments.)

1. Motion (Meyers/Stevens) to approve Village Board minutes of December 14, 2015.  Carried (7-0).

2. Motion (Swenson/Wallschlager) to approve the vouchers for payment in the amount of $291,168.60.  Carried (7-0).

3. Consideration of actions related to Licenses and Permits
a. Motion (Stevens/Compton) to approve Bartender’s (Operator’s) License with a term ending June 30, 2016.  Carried (7-0).

4. Consideration of Bill For An Ordinance No. 01/11/2016-01 "An Ordinance To Amend Chapter 14 of the Village of Hartland Municipal Code Pertaining To Animals.”

Administrator Cox stated that this proposed change relates to the number of animals a household is allowed to have.  Current code states that a household may have no more than five animals with only two of any one species.  After review of the code it was unclear whether or not the Village has the authority to issue a permit for more than two animals.  The Village has routinely issued permits for three chickens under the section of the code that allows the Village to issue permits and most recently issued a one year permit to allow 10 pigeons initially with the potential of up to 20 pigeons.    It was considered whether there should be an amendment that clarifies the fact that the Village Board has the authority to issue a permit to allow more than the number of animals currently allowed in the code.  In instances where a family chooses to have more than the permitted number of animals, the proposed change would allow the owners to request permission under certain circumstances.

Trustee Stevens stated that he is aware of a situation of an individual in the Village that has as many as five dogs for the Humane Society until the dogs are adopted and asked how that fits into the current code.  Administrator Cox stated that technically this is a violation of the code although the Village would not aggressively pursue this type of violation unless it became a problem.  The proposed change would allow the individual to apply for a no cost permit to request permission to exceed the limit.  

After discussion, it was requested that language addressing the fostering of animals be added.  

Administrator Cox stated that the other change this ordinance makes is to remove language related to bartering, selling or giving away chickens, geese or ducks.  In addition, he stated that the state is currently reviewing an amendment clarifying certain animals into a new category of “dangerous” animals.  If the state adopts that regulation, the Village code will be amended further.

This item including revised language will be placed on the next Village Board agenda for a second reading.

5. Consideration Resolution 01/11/2016-01, “A Resolution Accepting Public Improvements in The Sanctuary of Hartland Subdivision.”

DPW Director Einweck stated the Village’s engineer had inspected the water and sanitary sewer system improvements in the project.  He stated that staff agrees that the improvements have been completed satisfactorily and acceptance of dedication is recommended.  

It was stated that documents from the design engineer’s office outlining specific details of the financial aspects of the acceptance were received.  

Motion (Meyers/Swenson) to adopt Resolution 01/11/2016-01, “A Resolution Accepting Public Improvements in The Sanctuary of Hartland Subdivision.”  Carried (7-0).

6. Consideration of a motion to approve creation of a new civilian position in the Hartland Fire Department and the related  Job Description for Fire Department Support Staff/Auxiliary.

Fire Chief Dean stated that the position proposed would create an opportunity for individuals interested in supporting the Fire Department.  The individuals would not be active firefighters as they would not go through fire or medical training.  It was stated that this position would be paid at minimum wage.  Chief Dean stated that the individuals would still need to go before the Police and Fire Commission to interview for the position.  He stated that he is not sure how many individuals may be interested in this type of position but has a few inquiries at this time.  

It was asked whether funds had been included in the 2016 budget for this position.  Chief Dean stated that funds were not included for this position in the budget.  

Trustee Wallschlager commented that these individuals will need to be covered by the Village’s liability insurance.  Admin Cox stated that they would be covered appropriately.  He stated that if the individuals are not trained as firefighters, they would not be assigned firefighting tasks but would perform behind the scene tasks.  

Motion (Meyers/Wallschlager) to approve creation of a new civilian position in the Hartland Fire Department and the related Job Description for Fire Department Support Staff/Auxiliary with a maximum of 600 hours total per year for the position. Carried (7-0).

7. Announcements:  The following individuals will be given an opportunity to make announcements at the meeting in regards to (1) activities taken since the previous meeting on behalf of the community, (2) future municipal activities, and (3) communications received from citizens.  It is not contemplated that these matters will be discussed or acted upon.  The following individuals may provide announcements:  Village President or individual Village Board members or Village Administrator or other Village Staff members.

Administrator Cox stated that the Village will turn 124 on January 18.

DPW Director Einweck stated that Christmas trees will be picked up through January 15th.

8. Motion (Stevens/Swenson) to recess to closed session pursuant to SS 19.85 (1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session regarding a Police Department matter and to adjourn thereafter without reconvening into open session pursuant to SS 19.85 (2).  Roll Call Vote was taken.  All ayes.  Carried (7-0).

Meeting adjourned to closed session at 7:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Darlene Igl
Village Clerk



